

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

Committee on Oversight Rep. Matt Hall Chair

COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

Wednesday, December 2, 2020 6:09 PM Room 519, House Office Building

The House Committee on Oversight was called to order by Chair Hall.

The Chair requested attendance be called:

Present: Reps. Hall, Reilly, Webber, Steven Johnson, LaFave, Cynthia Johnson, Camilleri, LaGrand. Absent: Rep. Schroeder. Excused: Rep. Schroeder.

Representative Reilly moved to adopt the meeting minutes from September 10, 2020. There being no objection, the motion prevailed by unanimous consent.

Representative Reilly moved to adopt the meeting minutes from November 7, 2020. There being no objection, the motion prevailed by unanimous consent.

Representative Reilly moved to adopt the meeting minutes from November 19, 2020. There being no objection, the motion prevailed by unanimous consent.

Representative Hall moved to excuse Representative Schroeder from the meeting. There being no objection the motion prevailed by unanimous consent.

The Chair laid the following before the committee:

Presentation from Mayor Rudy Giuliani, from President Donald J. Trump's legal team

The Chair made a statement to the committee.

The Chair invited Mayor Rudy Giuliani to testify before the committee.

Representative Camilleri requested a point of order per rule 35 that those testifying be put under oath.

The Chair ruled Representative Camilleri out of Order.

At 6:16 PM, the Chair laid the committee at ease.

At 6:17 PM, the Chair called the committee back to order.

Representative Camilleri moved to appeal the Chair's decision that he was out of order

The motion did not prevail 3-5-0:

UNFAVORABLE ROLL CALL

Yeas: Reps. Cynthia Johnson, Camilleri, LaGrand. Nays: Reps. Hall, Reilly, Webber, Steven Johnson, LaFave. Pass: None.

Jenna Ellis testified before the committee.

Jessy Jacobs testified before the committee. Questions and discussion followed.

Melissa Carone, testified before the committee. Questions and discussion followed..

Hima Kolanagireddy and Andrew Sitto testified before the committee. Questions and discussion followed.

Colonel Phil Waldron testified before the committee. Questions and discussion followed.

Monica Palmer spoke to the committee. Questions and discussion followed.

Mayor Rudy Giuliani testified to the committee. Questions and discussion followed.

Jenna Ellis testified to the committee. Questions and discussion followed.

Chair Hall made remarks to the committee

The following people submitted a card, but due to the time constraints were unable to speak: Brandi Hollinshet, representing the Michigan 2020 Election Program and Detroit Community Rapid Response. Dr. Shiva Ayyadurai Glen Sitek, representing the Election Integrity Fund. Matt Braynard Bob Cushman Norm Shinkle Mark Foster Matthew Seely

There being no further business before the committee, Rep. Matt Hall adjourned the meeting at 10:38 PM.

Representative Matt Hall, Chair

Taylor Thrush Committee Clerk tthrush@house.mi.gov